SPSO decision report



Case:201403303, Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS BoardSector:healthSubject:clinical treatment / diagnosisOutcome:upheld, recommendations

Summary

Miss C complained that the board had failed to put in place appropriate treatment for her mental health problems when psychotherapy (a type of therapy used to treat emotional problems and mental health conditions) she had been receiving for a fixed period ended. Whilst receiving psychotherapy, Miss C had been diagnosed with autistic spectrum disorder. She was also sensitive to change and had been concerned that she would receive inadequate support when the psychotherapy ended.

We took independent advice from one of our medical advisers, who is a psychiatrist. We found that the board had tried to take active steps to liaise with relevant services to try to ensure that there was adequate support in place for Miss C. However, when the psychotherapy ended, Miss C's community psychiatric nurse was not available and her consultant in the community mental health team had changed. In addition, an autism support group said that they could not support her. We found that inadequate co-ordination and transfer of Miss C's care left her with inadequate support in place for her identified needs at that time. In view of this, we upheld her complaint.

The board had already apologised to Miss C for their failings and had said that the learning points would be fed back to clinicians, but we made one recommendation.

Recommendations

We recommended that the board:

• provide evidence that steps have been taken to try to prevent the problems that arose in Miss C's case from recurring.